
, 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Monday, Ami1 07, 2008 1 :39 PM PARTIES 
'mike&omey@talstar.com' 
Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole 
FW: AARP Petition to Intervene in Docket No. 080083-El (Note, this item on tomorrow's 
agenda so please distribute immediately) 

Mr. Twomey: 

Wc received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please resubmit 
information, with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for assistance. 

Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-4 13-6330 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mike Twomey [mailto:miketwomey@talstar.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 12:41 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: AARP Petition to Intervene in Docket No. 080083-E1 (Note, this item on tomorrow's agenda so please 
distribute immediately) 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Michael B. Twomey, Post Office Box 5256, Tallahassee, Florida 323 14-5256 

b. Docket No. 080083-E1 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition for Declaratory Statement Regarding the Application of Rule 
25 -6.0423, F. A.C. 

c. The document is being filed on behalf of AARP 

d. There are a total of 6 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is AARP Petition to Intervene and Adoption of Citizen's 

Thank you, 

Michael B. Twomey 
(850) 421-9530 
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